Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
"] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
)Xf Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
(] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Councilmen Kevin Kramer

| Amount: $9,381.60 Date: November 17, 2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Funds being used for the new installation of sidewalk at 3811 Stoney Brook Drive to Lethborough
Drive.

City Agency: Louisville Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Mache’ Readus-Wright

Agency Phone: 574-3883

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

/
11 ool ff sbwgee $9.381.60 11/17/14
District # Council Mémber Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Department/Project:
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Additional Signatures
| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

Revised July 2013

SN

trin) o

TR Y



Hinson, Erin

= T ——————

From: Sullivan, Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Readus-Wright, Mache

Cc: Hinson, Erin

Subject: FW: SR#... D-11 - New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to
Lethborough

Attachments: RE: SR#4362802 - LPWI - New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to
Lethborough

SR# 4362802

LOCATION 3811 Stony Brook

REQUESTED BY

RATE

DATE SENT

D-11
New S/W \
9/30/2014

ESTIMATE BY

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS

LS é
S/W's- 82'x4'& 51'x4', D/W-14'x4" and R&R- Q\k

24'x4'- tree and roots.Must consult Mark
White before cutting.

ESTIMATE AMOUNT

$9,381.60

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date

sent.

Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

Here is the estimate for D-11.

From: Readus-Wright, Mache
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:22 AM
To: Barr, Gerald F; Sullivan, Leonard

Cc: Hinson, Erin

Subject: SR#... D-11 - New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to Lethborough

Service Request # is attached.

From: Barr, Gerald F

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Sullivan, Leonard

Cc: Hinson, Erin; Readus-Wright, Mache; Barr, Gerald F
Subject: RE: D-11 - New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to Lethborough

Leonard

Let’s get together and look at this, what's your schedule look like today?

Jerry

From: Readus-Wright, Mache
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 9:47 AM



To: Hinson, Erin; Barr, Gerald F
Subject: D-11 - New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to Lethborough

Erin, via this email, I'll ask Jerry Barr if he or one of his staff can evaluate your request below, and provide an estimate.
Thanks,
Mache’

502-574-3884

From: Hinson, Erin

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 4:11 PM

To: MetroCall

Cc: Readus-Wright, Mache

Subject: New Sidewalk Installation from 3811 Stony Brook Drive to Lethborough

MetroCall:

Councilman Kramer's office would like a cost estimate for the new installation of sidewalk located from 3811 Stony
Brook Drive to Lethborough Drive.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Erin

Erin R. Hinson Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Kevin Kramer

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-1111 (502) 574-4501




